
CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Rebecca Manen
To: Higgins, Jasminder
Subject: RE: As requested: NRFC dates [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 15 January 2024 10:32:22 AM

OFFICIAL

Thanks Jas – see below re: ‘investment related enquiries’:

We have received 113 investment enquiries since the website went live. This is:
18 from October 30 to November 29 (via the general contact form)

95 from 30 Nov to today (after announcement of the IM publication and the
current web form went live)

Hope this helps.

With thanks,
Rebecca

From: Higgins, Jasminder <Jasminder.Higgins@industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 10:15 AM
To: Rebecca Manen <Rebecca.Manen@nrf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: As requested: NRFC dates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not act on instructions, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hi Rebecca

Thanks so much for this information. We’ll wait for advice regarding number of enquiries
received.

For your records, attached is a copy of the transcript.

Kind regards
Jas

Jasminder Higgins
A/g General Manager

Sovereign Capability & Supply Chains Division | NRF Policy & Liaison Branch
Department of Industry, Science and Resources
Phone  Email Jasminder.Higgins@industry.gov.au
[I do not work Tuesdays]
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
From: Rebecca Manen <Rebecca.Manen@nrf.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2024 9:44 AM
To: Higgins, Jasminder <Jasminder.Higgins@industry.gov.au>
Subject: As requested: NRFC dates

Hi Jas,

As requested & discussed.

NRFC legislation commenced: 18 September 2023

Website live: 30 October 2023
Contact us page live: 30 October 2023

Investment Mandate registered: 29 November 2023
Ministerial announcement of Investment Mandate: 30 November 2023

Contact us page updated to identify “seeking investment”: 30 November
2023

We are also pulling out the number of enquires received since 30 November in case
this is helpful. We will also review the transcript and comeback to you with any views.

With thanks,
Rebecca

Rebecca Manen
Acting CEO
National Reconstruction Fund Corporation 

M
E: rebecca.manen@nrf.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country | 10 Binara St, Canberra ACT 2601

Acknowledgement of Country 
We recognise the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country.   
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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From: Higgins, Jasminder
To:
Cc: Pickworth, Julia; Krbaleski, John
Subject: RE: NRFC website and contact us page [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 15 January 2024 10:38:00 AM

Hi 

For completeness, NRFC have provided the following data re: ‘investment related enquiries’,
including the increase using the updated webform after the IM was released:

NRFC have received 113 investment specific enquiries since the website went live. That is:
18 from October 30 to November 29 (via the general contact form)
95 from 30 Nov to today (after announcement of the IM publication and the current web
form went live)

Kind regards
Jas

Jasminder Higgins
A/g General Manager

Sovereign Capability & Supply Chains Division | NRF Policy & Liaison Branch
Department of Industry, Science and Resources
Phone  | Email Jasminder.Higgins@industry.gov.au
[I do not work Tuesdays]

OFFICIAL
From: @industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2024 10:37 AM
To: Higgins, Jasminder <Jasminder.Higgins@industry.gov.au>
Cc: Pickworth, Julia <Julia.Pickworth@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NRFC website and contact us page [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Jas, thanks so much for this. Very helpful.

@industry.gov.au 

OFFICIAL
From: Higgins, Jasminder <Jasminder.Higgins@industry.gov.au> 
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Sent: Monday, 15 January 2024 9:49 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: Pickworth, Julia <Julia.Pickworth@industry.gov.au>
Subject: NRFC website and contact us page [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi 
 
As discussed, NRFC have provided the following advice:

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

Contact us page updated to identify “seeking investment” enquiries: 30
November 2023

 
NRFC are coming back to us asap with the number of enquiries received since 30 November
2023. Will revert with that info asap.
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.
 
Thanks
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
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